COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Date: 2.12.24

Time: 4:04 p.m. to 5:07 p.m.

Place of Meeting: Zoom meeting (link sent before the meeting by Principal King)

Council Members Present: Sarah Chatterton (Parent, Vice-Chair), Taryn McDonough (Parent), Stacey Orton (Parent), Michelle Mattson (Parent, Secretary), Tara Minert (Parent), Tiffany Rowberry (Parent), April Johnson (Teacher), Steffie Williams (Teacher), Vangee Watts (Teacher), Jennifer King (Principal)

Council Members Absent: Mike Johnson (Parent, Chair)

Guests Present: N/A

Agenda Items:

1. The Viewmont SCC Meeting was called to order by Sarah Chatterton at 4:04 p.m.

- 2. Approve from the 1.8.24 SCC meeting.
 - A motion to approve the minutes from the January 8, 2024 meeting was made by Stacey Orton and was seconded by Taryn McDonough. The motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Discussion of proposed goals for the 2024-2025 Land Trust Plan.
 - Principal King shared the Padlet the staff contributed to at the last Faculty meeting regarding use of various state assessments for goals to drive the Land Trust Plan.
 - The data showed that the staff overwhelmingly felt that a common assessment that all could work toward would be beneficial as it allows the school to work toward a common goal.
 - They felt that the Pathway of Progress scores would give a better indication of growth in both reading and math throughout the year and show true growth for <u>ALL</u> students regardless of their colors on the Pathway (*Blues, Greens, Yellows, and Reds*).
 - Pathways of Progress is a K-6 assessment tool that will allow for school-wide goals rather than varying grade-level goals which may not align between lower and upper grades
 - Pathways of Progress allows for goal setting in sub-categories which can help with overall growth.
- 4. Vote to approve the Land Trust Plan for 2024-2025 for public posting.

- Sarah Chatterton called for a motion to approve the proposed Land Trust Plan and accompanying goals for the 2024-2025 school year for public posting.
- Vangee Watts motioned to approve the proposed Land Trust Plan and accompanying goals for the 2024-2025 school year for public posting and Taryn McDonough seconded the motion.
- Everyone present unanimously approved the motion.

5. Revisit the meeting format for the March meeting

- The March meeting is currently scheduled to be a face-to-face meeting. Everyone agreed to keep this format for the March SCC meeting.
- The school's Social Worker would like to have some materials available before the meeting for parents to look through regarding Safe UT and Prevent Child Abuse Utah. She would also like to be able to answer some questions for members during the meeting and preferred that it be during a face-to-face meeting.

6. **Behavior** (recurring discussion item as needed)

- The lunchroom behavior seems to be going better with the recent changes.
- The Golden Gray is still a big hit with the kids and is proving to be a helpful reward.

7. Adjourn

• A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Taryn McDonough and was seconded by April Johnson. The motion was passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 5:07 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 @ 4 pm. Principal King will send the agenda before the meeting.